
CITY OF WASECA 
BOARD OF REVIEW MEETING 

MONDAY, APRIL 9, 2018 
7:00 P.M. 

 
AGENDA 

 
 
 
 

1 CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 
 
 
 

2 HEARING OF PROPERTY OWNERS 
 
 

 
3 ADJOURNMENT 

 
 



 
 
 

CITY OF WASECA 
BOARD OF REVIEW MEETING 

 
 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of Appeal and Equalization (Board of Review) for 
the City of Waseca shall meet on Monday, April 9, 2018, at 7:00 p.m. in the City Hall Council 
Chambers, 508 South State Street, Waseca.  The purpose of this meeting is to determine 
whether taxable property in the jurisdiction has been properly valued and classified by the 
assessor, and to determine whether corrections need to be made. 
 
If you believe the value or classification of your property is incorrect, please contact your 
assessor’s office to discuss your concerns.  If you are still not satisfied with the valuation or 
classification after discussing it with your assessor, you may appear before the local Board of 
Appeal and Equalization.  The Board shall review the valuation, classification, or both if 
necessary, and shall correct it as needed.  Generally, an appearance before your local Board of 
Appeal and Equalization is required by law before an appeal can be taken to the County Board 
of Appeal and Equalization.   
 
No complaint that another person’s property is valued too low will be acted upon until the 
person, or his agent, shall have been notified of such complaint. 
 
Appeals in writing must be submitted to the City Manager by 4:30 p.m. on Thursday, April 5, 
2018. 
 
 
Published 3/23/18, 3/30/18 
 
 
 
City Manager 
City of Waseca, Minnesota 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 





















MINUTES 
WASECA CITY BOARD OF REVIEW MEETING 

MONDAY, APRIL 10, 2017 
 
1 CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 
 
 The City of Waseca Board of Review meeting was called to order by Mayor Roy Srp at 7:00 p.m. 
 
 Councilmembers present: 
 
 Mayor Roy Srp   Allan Rose 
 Ann Fitch   Mark Christiansen  (arrived 7:26 p.m.) 
 Jeremy Conrath   Daren Arndt 
 Les Tlougan 
 
 Staff present: 
 
 Danny Lenz, City Manager 
 Mary Buenzow, Records Secretary 
 
 Also present were County Assessor Joe Udermann, and  Virginia Wenisch, John Curran and 

Cheryl Clevenger from the County Assessor’s Office. 
 
 Mayor Srp read aloud the Notice to the Public regarding the Board of Review meeting. 
 

The County Assessor introduced himself and his staff,  and explained the purpose of the Board 
of Review meeting.  He distributed a copy of the rules and protocol  to those present , stating 
only local boards can add value to property lists.  The Assessor’s Office must be able to inspect 
properties or they are not allowed to make any changes.   
 
The County Assessor commented there are some trained members and he encouraged those 
who aren’t, to go to the MN Department of Revenue website and take the online training to get 
certified.  The City Manager stated training will not be available now until July.   
 
The County Assessor referred to a handout of Waseca County sales information and stated his 
office must verify every sale to make sure the assessment is qualified.   
 
The County Assessor further stated there were 307 properties in the County which were eligible 
for credits due to flood damage. 
 

2 HEARING OF PROPERTY OWNERS  
 
 Jim Roemhildt  300 15th Avenue NE  PID #17-483-0150 
 
 Mr. Roemhildt  explained he purchased the property in December 2015 for a purchase price of 

$1,367,000.  The valuation is now $1,649,900 which he feels is a large difference. 
 
 The County Assessor stated he will work with Mr. Roemhildt regarding this property.  The 

valuation did not change from last year, and he cannot change the value from that year.   He will 
make a recommendation for  Mr. Roemhildt and if he does not agree he can go to the County 
Board of Review on June 13th, so there is time to work with these numbers.   

  
 Councilmember Christiansen arrived at this time – 7:26 p.m. 



Minutes – Waseca Board of Review meeting – April 10, 2017 – page 2 

 
 The County Assessor stated five (5) property valuations were changed following a phone call or 

written request, and Council action is needed to approve the following changes: 
 
 Bruce Tappe       PID #17-010-1300 
 Valuation changed from $151,800 to $143,700 due to flood damage. 
 
 It was moved by Fitch, seconded by Tlougan, to approve the change for Parcel #17-010-1300 

from $151,800 to $143,800 as stated; the motion carried 7-0. 
 
 Joseph McCarthy      PID #17-477-0170 
 Valuation changed from $124,700 to $117,200 due to flood damage. 
 
 It was moved by Christiansen, seconded by Fitch, to approve the change for Parcel #17-477-

0170 from $124,700 to $117,200 as stated; the motion carried 7-0. 
 
 Aaron Wirtz      PID #17-528-0020 
 Valuation changed from $234,600 to $227,500 due to flood damage. 
 
 It was moved by Arndt, seconded by Conrath, to approve the change for Parcel #17-528-0020 

from $234,600 to $227,500 as stated; the motion carried 7-0. 
 
 Bayview Loan      PID #17-151-1510 
 Valuation changed from $123,700 to $111,400 due to condition of the property. 
 
 It was moved by Conrath, seconded by Rose, to approve the change for PID #17-151-1510 from 

$123,700 to $111,400 as stated; the motion carried 7-0. 
 
 Anthony Arnfelt     PID #17-160-0140 
 Valuation changed from $158,200 to $151,700 for a quality adjustment per the County Assessor. 
 
 It was moved by Conrath, seconded by Srp, to approve the change for PID #17-160-0140 from 

$158,200 to $151,700 as stated; the motion carried 7-0. 
 
 Jim Roemhildt  PID #17-483-0150 
 No change in valuation per previous discussion earlier during this meeting. 
 
 It was moved by Tlougan, seconded by Fitch, to make no change to the valuation for Parcel #17-

483-0150; the motion carried 7-0. 
 
3 ADJOURNMENT 
 
 It was moved by Conrath, seconded by Arndt, to adjourn the Board of Review meeting at 7:40 

p.m.; the motion carried 7-0. 
 
 
      ____________________________________ 
      R. D. SRP 
      MAYOR 
__________________________________ 
MARY BUENZOW 
CITY CLERK 



 
MINUTES 

WASECA CITY BOARD OF REVIEW MEETING 
MONDAY, APRIL 11, 2016 

 
1 CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 
 
 The City of Waseca Board of Review meeting was called to order by Mayor John Clemons at 7:01 

p.m. 
 
 Councilmembers present: 
 
 Mayor John Clemons  Allan Rose 
 Fred Salsbury   Mark Christiansen 
 Ann Fitch   Daren Arndt 
 Les Tlougan 
 
 Staff present: 
 
 Danny Lenz, City Manager 
 Mary Buenzow, Records Secretary 
 
 Also present were Virginia Wenisch and Joh Curran from the County Assessor’s Office. 
 
 Mayor Clemons explained the purpose of the Board of Review meeting is to hear from property 

owners regarding their market valuation.  The State of Minnesota requires at least one board 
member to have training.  Councilmember Tlougan and Mayor Clemons indicated they have 
been trained. 

 
 Residents may come to the local Board and can appeal to the County Board of Review. 
 
 Virginia Wenisch explained the meeting is for valuation and classification for 2017, which will 

determine taxes for the next budget year, 2017. 
 
 Councilmember Tlougan commented if the Board changes someone’s evaluation it has to be 

based on a factual piece of information.   Mayor Clemons added the Board of Review can be 
anyone appointed by the Council and the Waseca City Council has always chosen to be the 
board. 

 
2 HEARING OF PROPERTY OWNERS 
 
 The open hearing began at 7:10 p.m. 
 
 Brad Madigan  1601 2nd Street SE  PID #17-162-0010 
 
 Mr. Madigan explained this 4,080 sq. ft. property is currently valued at $150,000.  He has been 

unable to sell it for the past four years at prices as low as $125,000.  Mr. Madigan stated he has 
four similar properties in different states and this property is valued higher than any of the 
others.   

  



 
Minutes – Waseca Board of Review meeting – April 11, 2016 – page 2 

  
 Councilmember Christiansen asked whether Mr. Madigan has received any offers on the 

property.  Mr. Madigan stated he has not, and still has a loan on the building and must also pay 
$5,398 in taxes on the property.  He stated taxes on a similar building in Wisconsin would be 
about $3,000.  He has been unable to get the amount everyone tells him this property is worth. 

 
 Mayor Clemons asked Mr. Madigan what value he would place on the building.  Mr. Madigan 

felt it is worth between $75,000 – 90,000 and would like the Board to lower the value to 
$100,000.   

 
 Mr. Curran commented the G & K building in the area sold for $94,000 in October 2015.   
 
 After further discussion, it was moved by Clemons, seconded by Christiansen, to decrease the 

market value of the property to $115,000; the motion carried 7-0. 
 
 Mr. Madigan asked if the City has any programs to help businesses.  The City Manager replied 

there are Tax Abatement, Tax Increment Financing, Revolving Loan and other programs.  
 
 There was some discussion regarding homestead market valuation exclusion and the effect on 

properties.   
  
 There were no further property owners to address the Board. 
 
 The hearing was closed at 8:01 p.m. 
 
3 BOARD OF REVIEW COMPENSATION 
 
 It was moved by Tlougan, seconded by Arndt, to receive no additional compensation for this 

meeting; the motion carried 7-0. 
 
4 ADJOURNMENT 
 
 It was moved by Arndt, seconded by Fitch, to adjourn the Board of Review meeting at 8:02 p.m.; 

the motion carried 7-0. 
 
 
       ___________________________________ 
       JOHN CLEMONS 
       MAYOR 
 
______________________________ 
MARY BUENZOW 
RECORDS SECRETARY 
 
 
  
 
 


